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A0SAP/EDUCAT10N/TREATMENT REFERRAL FORM
ENROLLMENT REQUIRED WITHIN 30 DAYS CMS

Court	 General Sessions Court	
Referring Judge Name:	 Sfllwall	
court Address: 184 Magnolia Street, Spartanburg SC 29301

y Court Fax: 1 8841 589-2239
A Defendant Name: ftanaVa Jones

Address:	 1427 Unit 1 Grant Circle
City & State:. Spartanburg, SC 29307

- ' CitylCountv: Spartanburg, Si
Court Phone: (8641 596-2591

Court Email:

_____ Phone: 1 )
Date of Birth: " ""

Driver's License river's License State: SC

Convicted of (CDR Code-Description): 3359

Date of Conviction: 8-9-47 ' Indictment#:' -2017455-42-0979
—v

REFERRAL (Please check appropriate boxas)

X Defendant is to enroll within 30 days, attend and complete a South Carolina certified ADSAP(Alcohol Drug Safety Action Program) pursuant to SC Code of Law sections 56-5-2930, 56-5-2933 and56-6-2900. Defendant is subject to contempt of this court if there is failure to enroll within 3G days.Defendant is required to attend and complete a SC certified ADSAP and comply with recommendationsof ADSAP.B

	 SC Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services (SCDPPPS) to receive notification if thereis failure to enroll, attend and complete a SC certified ADSAP and comply with recommendations of ADSAPif the defendant is currently on supervision for the referred offense.

ADSAP Site:	
Agency Name S
Address: 187 West Broad Street
ADSAP Fax: 1854) 582-0431

Enroll by Date: . 9-9-17
Alcohol and Drug Abuse Commission Phone Number: 1864) 528-7588

Spartanburg. SC 29308
_____ ADSAP Email;

(See Site List)

£2 a

S£>

^5!NON-ADSAP ASSESSMENT/TREATMENTPRDGRAIW REFERRAL (Sob Site List) ° rnProgram Site: 	 Reason for Referral;	 cn	P3Address:	
c City/State Zip:	

Other Instructions:

V
x

" V? r- > —rv> gCr-

- ftis
m « 3^.

SXL

o ^
Enrol! by Date:.

ror" M

S3X

ADSAP/OTHER PROGRAM REPORT
Treatment Recommendations:0

Failed to Enroll
. Failed to.Complete (Summary Attached)
Assessment Date: \Q-\Z.

D Completion Date: 1 ST

Relapse PreventionIPRI
n .lOutpatient

intensive Outpatient (Alternative Services)
inpatient •

.(far scdpppS)
i

t

DocAlj.\
linicai Counselor {Signature)

10 1 Defendant'* Signature (If applicable)
i

Clinical Counselor Nome (Prlrrt)
DateDate

ADSAP COUNSELOR
The counselor's signature indicates that treatment has been completed in accordance with South CarolinaE law and that the defendant is in compliance with the recommendations ot the ADSAP program and order of

i

i
irt

Weal Counselor Name (Signature)

Date
/ I Clinical Counselor- Name (Print) .

Distribution; Original - Court; Copies - Defendant; ADSAP (and SCDPPPS if applicable)
ADSAP Foiffl 101 02/2009
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fci' Behavioral Health
Formerly Spartanburg Alcohol A Dn/g Abuse Commission

187 West Broad Street
P.O. Box 1252

Spartanburg, South Carolina 29304-1252
Phone (864) 582-7588 Facsimile (864) 707-2891

Ifthere are any problems with this transmission, please call: 864-582- 7588

Februarys, 2018Date:

864-596-2259Fax #:

Spartanburg General Sessions CourtTo:

Debbie VoellerSender:

# of pages, including this pa&e 1 2

po - ->
DESCRIPTION/MESSAGE: APSAP Completion xZ

CO

-no

: S '
m~X2 co

m

oOo

cc

3> -o
so

go
^ d

:<*>

Ifyou have questions, you can reach me at (864) 707-2822.
• 55

ror* ••

rn
o
cr*

This facsimile and its attachments may contain confidential health information that Is legally privileged in accordance with the HealthInsurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1 996 and 42 CFR Part 2. The information contained herein is intended only for thepersonal and confidential use of the designated recipients). The authorized recipient of this information Is prohibited fromdisclosing this Information to any other party unless required to do so by law or as permitted by specific and valid authorization. Therecipient Is also required to destroy the information after its stated need has baen fulfilled, if you are not the intended recipient (oran agent responsible for delivering these documents to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,distribution, or action taken In reliance on the contents of this fax (including attachments) or the information contained therein isstrictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone and returnthe original message to us at the above address via the U.S. Postal Service. Thank you.

's? eff®®
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INDICTMENTSTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

FEB 23 2017

j. theAt a Court of General Sessions, convened on

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

DUI/DRIV1NG UNDER INFLUENCE

That Ranata Jones, did in Spartanburg County on or about November 19, 2016,

drive a vehicle while under the influence of alcohol, drugs and/or a combination of

alcohol, drugs or substances which cause impairment to the extent that the defendant's

ability to drive was materially and appreciably impaired, also the defendant has two prior

conviction for Driving Under the Influence (DUI) or Driving With An Unlawful Alcohol

Concentration (DUAC), all in violation of §56-5-2930, THE CODE OF LAWS OF

SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to tHesfi ite in such

case made and provided.

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
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GompuiaSTATE OF SO JTII CAROLINA
IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF

STATE
SPARTANBURG

)VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:

A/W#: 5102P0625738

Date of Offense: 11/19/2016

S.C. Code § ; 56-05-2930(A)

CDR Code #: 3359

2017GS4200979
)Ranata D Jones

AKA:

Race: Sex: F Age: 37
)DOB:

Address: _|4r2£7
City,Stated ip: fl
DL#;

SS#:

^n'|T I	CdfMI CfcCLt
sc tki ? a~

&DH:

)
) SENTENCE SHEET
)

•CDLYes CMVYes [J No Hazmat Yes QNo
In disposition of me said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 0 CONVICTED OF or pleads
TO: DUI / PrivttiR under the Influence, less than .10, 3rd Offense

in violation of | § 56-05-293 0(A)
IS NON-VIOL

	 ofthe S.C. Code ofLaws, bearing CDR Code #
VIOLENT SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS Mandatory GPS(CSC

3359

§17-25-45
w/minor 1 st or Lewd Act)

As Indicted, Lesser Included Offense,

Without Negotiations or Recommendation,

f~~l Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
O Negotiated Sentence, [ ]

The charge is:

The plea is:

ATTEST:

	 (defendant's initials)

Recommendation by the State.

loz1&2- Hi\e
AttorneyJbrl3efendapF^r'

CTunty Detention Center,

MILLEF ANDREW P. Defenda

$ State Department of Corrections,
days^trtonth^ears or under the

; provided that upon the service of

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with

SC Bar# SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, t s Defendant is commi; commuted to the

for a determinate ;rmof

and/or to pay a fu : ofS

YouthfuK)flimder Act not to exce

/ ^^pinontlis/years
years

and/or payment

eg.ofS probation for

monthsljly^md ubjectto South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which : e incorporated by reference.

CONCURRI or

The Defenda t is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code
by the State Depai ment of Corrections.

The Defenda t is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code

CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

§17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U. >.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

Deferred Def. Waives Hearing Ordered PTUP

	 plus 20% fee:

restitution

Total: S 	

Payment Terms: 	

Set by SCDPI >S

S days/hours Public Service Employment

Obtain GED

Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begtiling
Recipient: 	

•Fine: 	

§ 14-1-206 (Assessn ints 107.5 %)

§ 14-1-21 1(A)(1) (C nv. Surcharge)

§14-1-21 1(A)(2) (D II Surcharge)

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI > ssessmcnt)

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Bi athTest)

Proviso 6 1 .6 (Public lef/Probation)

§ 14-1-212 (Law Er orce. Funding)

g 14-1-213 (Drug C urt Surcharge)

§ 50-21-1 14<BUIBi athTest Fee)

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vch le Assessment)

( fpaid in installments)

Substance Abuse Counseling

S Random Drug/Alcohol testing

$ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

beginning 	sioo _%JJ2£U2£L
sioo % top.go

$12 $ i'Z.DO

S25 $ 'T.'S.OO

$ ~2jZ.oo

pints. of$

$ paid to Public Defender Fund

Other:

$500 $

$25 /-
$150 $

$50 $

Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before

any other fees.

$40/ea $

3% to County

TOTAL

Presiding Judge

Judge Code:

Sentence Date:

Clerk of Court/ Depu 'Ctlrk _ %
Court Reporter: C ^TfUL/L/7
SCCA/217 (07/2016)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
OUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

Itate of South Carolina, )
)

Plaintiff, ) VERDICT

)s.

)
.anata Jones, )

) C.A. No.: 201 7-GS-42-0979

Defendant. )

e, the Jury, by unanimous agreement, find the Defendant:

Not Guilty

Guilty

Foreperson of the Jury

August 9, 2017
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ADSAP/EDUCATION/TREATMENT REFERRAL FORIUI
ENROLLiVIENT REQUIRED WITHIN 30 DAYS CMS

Court:.
ReferriHb Judge Name:. 	

Court A dress: 184 Magnolia Street. Spartanburg. SC 29301

Court Fax: ( 864) 596-2239	

A Defendant Name:,
Addresi
City & J

TicketAi

General Sessions Court 	 Citv/Countv:Spartanburq. SC

Court Phone: (864) 596-2591	Stilwell

Court Email:

Ranata Jones

1427 Unit 1 Grant Circle

ite: Spartanburg. SC 29307

irrant # 5102P0625738 Driver's License #

Phone: [	\

Date of Birth:
Driver's License State: SC

Convictc J of (CDR Code-Description): 3359

c
Indictment #: 2017-GS-42-0979Date of onviction: 8-9-170

REFERRAL (Please check appropriate boxes)

X	De endant is to enroll within 30 days, attend and complete a South Carolina certified ADSAP

(Alcohol Drug Safety Action Program) pursuant to SC Code of Law sections 56-5-2930, 56-5-2933 and
56-5-2690. Defendant is subject to contempt of this court if there is failure to enroll within 30 days.

Defendant is required to attend and complete a SC certified ADSAP and comply with recommendations

ofADa^P. '

R

r

B

	J C Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services (SCDPPPS) to receive notification if there

is faili re to enroll, attend and complete a SC certified ADSAP and comply with recommendations of ADSAP

if the defendant is currently on supervision for the referred offense.

Enroll by Date:

Agency fjllame Spartanburg Alcohol and Drug Abuse Commission Phone Number: (864) 528-7588

Address: 187 West Broad Street. Spartanburg, SC 29306	
" ADSAP Email:	

9-9-17
ADSAP J ite: (Seo Site List)

ADSAP F 3X: (864) 582-0431

NON-ADSAP ASSESSNIENTrTREATWIENT"PFfDGRAM REFERRAL (See Site List.)S

E Reason for Referral!Program Site:	
Address:]	

c City/State Zip:	
Other Ins notions:.

	 Enroll by Date:

ADSAP/OTHER PROGRAM REPORT

Treatment Recommendations:

PRI
Outpatient

(for scdppps) Qlntensive Outpatient
inpatient

Failed 'b Enroll
Failed I 3 Complete (Summary Attached)
Assess nent Date:	 	

O D Compk tion Date:	

Relapse Prevention
P

R (Alternative Services)

G

R
Clinical Cou selor (Signature)A

DateDefendant's Signature (If applicable)DateClinical Cou selor Name (Print)

ADSAP COUNSELOR

s The count elor's signature indicates that treatment has been completed in accordance with South Carolina
E E law and tt at the defendant is in compliance with the recommendations of the ADSAP program and order of

the court.

u

Clinical Cou: selor Name (Signature)

Date
Clinical Com selor Name (Print)	 		

Distribution: iriginal - Court; Copies - Defendant; ADSAP (and SCDPPPS if applicable)

ADSAP Form 101 02/2009
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A

m4L Form S-435
Re* 06/2014 . UNIFORM TRAFFICSJCKETY , -, M\ '

I Q

3
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

VERSUS
8

FIRST IMAWE .

n
ST NAME- cMl NAME

i
iEHT

Lg-//(/gg fj s

A cz< ZIP CODE

lODl.

"Wc
CLASS

D YES O-NQn

12 * "

TE |MAKEOF VEHI YEARI .raw/T^ro

KPlT/rlo ,JJ TSvHhJZSscjBgk ,
* YOU ARE SUMMONED TO APPEAR BEFORE THETHIAU COURT B

1 ia^u^k %
2 DAT0OF TRIAL iTME-OF TRIAL CITY- * • _/ \ -JSWE f-f ^ /-ZIP CODE S? '
£ iW&Jzl S>frA&k£**Ju'

VIOLATION SECTION NO. VIOLATION - <®URTAPPEARA^ERF£UIRED <5£5>Na. I	 •

5;^9V ' T)L*^T-W P-;, ,
\TE OF VIOLATION " TIME OF VIOL ISC HOWlS :

51 //1/7 I /L <QY5to c\

„ ^Y57 oTKe> lL0ij*yo3S%tM /
W NAME AND RANK OF ARRESTING OFFICER I SCCJA OFFICER NUMBER

1 LpAi^yiriM	 "" -
BAltfDEPOSrTEp*' ~ DATE OF ARREST

^£1	//i /U
BY

cctia [ccuu.vtK•^(C'CIE

T5 HTHCYO. racSIRAN QTHQ1

LAST NAME

/;

§F M

m<3

s

BOND AMO^TREQUEStS/'' 2
S'!

L>»
v/~DATE BAILRECD. O

MAGISTRATE MUN. COURT CIRCUIT COURT p FAMILY COURT FEDERAL COUFTTCASE

, BEFORE:
NAMgQFTVtE TRIAL COURT F DIFFERED FROM ABOVE:	 		 ^	 -	

! | TRIAL BY: TRIAL JUDGE JURY | DEFENDANT: DID NOT APPEAR APPEARED
-•••disposition:

NOLLE PROSSED GUILTY
FCRFETTED BOND NOT GUILTY

SAME AS ORIGINAL q

DISPOSITION DATE
I PLED: NOLO CONTENDERE

SO POINTS

2
| CHARGE CONVICTED Of

§ AMT. COLLECTED I AWE SUSPENDED COMMITTED TO: VehlioJAIL ISUSPB® FINE
!

SgD!XoI
Atresias

DATECERTIFIED CORRECT

5102P0625738" tTICKET#TRIAL COURT COPY

*

££RTjF5y) cup#•A

^'ISFj

f.
lcH£.

if! 1:%
CLERK0}• COURT (0

SPARTANBURG COUNTT-
— ,

• m.
%

*'** § BY

tmZJ,

-V

\

\
v

\
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) Indictment No(s):

) Warrant No(s): 5102P0625738

)
VS. )

) REQUESTS FOR DISCLOSURE

(Recip. Rule 5))
Ranaia D Jones )

TO: DEFENDANT AND HIS AT TORNEY JOSH SCHULTZ:

Pursuant to Rule 5, Rules ofCriminal Procedure, the State in the above captioned matter requests the
disclosure of the following evidence to the State by the Defendant:

1) That the Defendant permit the prosecution to inspect and copy books, papers, documents,
photographs, tangible objects or copies or portions thereof, which are within the possession, custody or control
of the Defendant and which the Defendant intends to introduce as evidence in chief at the trial;

2) That the Defendant permit the prosecution to inspect and copy any results or reports ofphysical or
mental examinations and of scientific tests or experiments made in connection with the particular case, or
copies thereof, within the possession or control of the Defendant, which the Defendant intends to introduce as
evidence in chief at the trial or which were prepared by a witness whom the Defendant intends to call at trial
when the results or reports related to his testimony.

3) The prosecution requests that the Defendant serve upon the prosecution a written notice if he intends to
offer an alibi defense, stating the specific place or places at which the Defendant claims to have been on,
November 19, 2016, the names, address, and birthdays of the witnesses upon whom he intends to rely to
establish such alibi.

The State further requests that the Defendant notify the State ofthe Defendant's intention to rely upon
the defense of insanity or plea of guilty but mentally ill at the time of the crime.

These requests are continuing requests for disclosure and any relevant matters arising subsequent to
the date hereof should be regarded as included in this request.

12U
B. Scott Todd

Assistant Solicitor

Seventh Judicial Circuit

Spartanburg, South Carolina

Dated: January 1 1, 2017

o

CO
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF RULE 5,

SCRCrimP MATERIAL, REQUESTS FOR

BRADY AND OTHER FAVORABLE

EVIDENCE, FOR IMPEACHMENT

EVIDENCE, AND DEMAND FOR IN-COURT

APPEARANCE OF ALL WITNESSES UNDER

RULE 6, SCRCrimP.

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

)
THE STATE, )

)
VS. )

)
Ranata Denise Jones )

) WARRANT(s): 5102P0625738
DEFENDANT. )

TO: SEVENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR'S OFFICE, SPARTANBURG COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DISCOVERABLE INFORMATION PURSUANT TO

RULE 5, SCRCrimP

The Defendant specifically requests the disclosure and/or production for inspection of the following:

Any relevant, written or recorded statements made by the Defendant, or copies thereof, within the

possession, custody or control of the prosecution, the existence of which is known, or by the exercise of diligence may

become known, to the Attorney for the prosecution [or the prosecutor]; the substance of any oral statement which the

prosecution intends to offer in evidence at the trial, made by the Defendant whether before or after arrest, in response to

interrogation by any person known to the Defendant to be a prosecution agent.

A copy of the Defendant's prior criminal record, if any, as is within the possession, custody or

control of the prosecution, the existence of which is known, or by the exercise of due diligence may become known, to

the Attorney for the prosecution [or the prosecutor].

All books, papers, documents, photographs, tangible objects, buildings or places, or copies of

portions thereof, which are in the possession, custody or control of the prosecution, and which are material to the

preparation of his defense, or are intended for use by the prosecution as evidence in chief at the trial, or where obtained

from, or belonging to, the Defendant.

Any results or reports of physical or mental examinations, and of scientific tests or experiments, or

copies thereof, which are within the possession, custody or control of the prosecution, the existence of which is known,

or by the exercise of due diligence may become known, to the Attorney for the prosecution [or the prosecutor], and

which are material to the preparation of the defense, or are intended for use by the prosecution as evidence in chief at

the trial.

1.

2.

3.

4.

All statements, oral or written, made by prosecution witnesses or prospective witnesses.5.

REQUEST FOR BRADY AND OTHER FAVORABLE MATERIAL

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Defendant, through his undersigned counsel, requests the

following information and, if not received, will move before the presiding Judge of the appropriate jurisdiction, ten (10)

days after the service of this request, or as soon thereafter as counsel can be heard, for an Order compelling the

production of:

Any and all exculpatory information that is now, or has been, or may come to the attention of the

prosecution, police or any other person or agency associated with the prosecution in this case, until the conclusion of

1.

this matter by trial and appeal, as required under the mandate of Brady vs. Maryland, 373 U.S. 83, 83 S.Ct. 1 194, 10

L.Ed. 2d 215 (1963). "
Any information or evidence which might tend to mitigate the offense(s) with which the Defendant

is charged, to reduce his punishment, or to show that the Defendant is guilty only of a lesser offense.

Copies of any and all records, memoranda and documents, as well as the statement of the prosecutor

and all appropriate state, federal and local law enforcement agencies and associated agencies or persons, as to:

Any and all promises, rewards or inducements made to all witnesses by the prosecution, or other

investigative agency, without regard to whether they will testify at the trial herein; included are offers of assistance with

any conditions of the witness' present or future incarceration and any offers of assistance relative lo.tbevwitiress} rfefe&$e* H
from incarceration, whether by parole or otherwise; and A 1 3

2.

3.

(a)

Any offers or grants as to any witnesses of immunity, lack of prosecution or reduced punishmeqLiH •

this or any other case, or as to loss of property, fine, forfeiture, whether directly related or not; :^\ C I * •

rv-:rVoHV- HVdS

(b)

15
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

)
STATE, ) ACCEPTANCE OF SERVICE

)
)vs.

)
Ranata Denise Jones ) Case No.: 5102P0625738

)
Defendant. )

CJ2*U/i Qutj-kr ^ employed asI, 4-
Prjnt Name Job Title

the Spartanburg County Solicitor's Office, do hereby accept service of the (Notice of General

Appearance and Request for Discovery) filed with the Spartanburg County Clerk's Office in

•&gft2/vitor2o / (the above referenced case this day of SL-

Signature

Witness

U|l IV*, 20.

Spartanburg, South Carolina

*i£ ••£ VW 6" NVr L10Z
'< . '

. ---no
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

) NOTICE OF GENERAL APPEARANCE
STATE )

)
) WARRANT(S)/CHARGE(S):

5102P0625738 - Driving under the influence 3rdVS )
)
)

Ranata Denise Jones )
)

DEFENDANT.

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that the undersigned counsel represents the

above-named Defendant, in matters relating to the above charges. Please direct all

further communications relating to the Defendant and the charges to me, or to my

office.

fcASdmtte'£

E. JOSHUA SCHULTZ SCB# 74518

SCHULTZ LAW FIRM, LLC

1 84 North Daniel Morgan Avenue

Spartanburg, South Carolina 29306

Office: (864) 582-3030

Facsimile: (864) 751-8482

E-Mail: i schultz@schultzlawfirmllc .com

December 7, 2016

Spartanburg, South Carolina

- T-?nu '14
KT\r

*]0 '21 Hd 21 3209102

k \ :
j .:ki Fell; i3

Cj _;i i!.u
: i>'\«

18



	

	

	

19



	

	 	 	

	

	

	 	

	

	

	

20



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BV DEFENDANT

I understand tliat ifl \ iolatc any condition of this Order, a warrant form} arrest will be issued,

1 understand and have been informed thai I have a right and obligation 10 be present at trial and should 1 fail to attend the court, the trial

will proceed in my absence.

It has been explained to me that if J fail to appear before the court as required, a warrant lor my arrest \bc issued.

15 Pin& Ridge Rd o*a
SIGN A It I K (VOl ] >I-:r-.N I )ANTADDRESS

Spartanburg, SC 2S302-4312 8&- sz n -n--ie
CITY-STATF.7.1P TELEPl IONL DATE:

Al I ORNt-.Y R LFR I FN TING ACCUSED;!}' ENOWN)SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER DRIVER'S LICENSE OR ID NUMBER

SPECIAL CONDI TIONS OF RELEASE

a. Placement in custody. The defendant is placed in the custody of;
NAM}-: OF PERSON OR ORGANIZATION

"n-iTipnoNT.

who agrees ( 1) to supervise the defendant as set forth by the court. (2) to use every ellbri lo assure the appearance of Lhe defendant at all scheduled

hearings before lhe court, and (3) to notify the court immediately in the event the defendant violates any conditions of his release or disappears.

Cl'l V MAIhADDRESS ZIP

SIGNATURE OFC'US'lODlAN ilE APPROVED) DATE

b. (3 Restrictions on Travel. Association or Residence, lhe defendant will comply with each of the following conditions: 	
	 fc./u twiwSi ^rbi"AK-t:Uri.ruu'n

TifARlNG AT THE 5PARTANBURG COUNTY JUDICIAL

FLQQR	)ND

c. Q Tart-time Release. The defendant will he released from custody from o" clock. o' clock.to

1 1 Ml-.

on condition that he return to the custody of

AM I'M II ML AM PM

cn

NAME Of PERSON OK ORGAN t/A'l IONDATE(S)

al as designated.
I OCA i ION

d. [3 Other conditions. The defendant will comply with the following other conditions of release:

APPEARANCE RECOGNIZANCE W ITH SURETY

IQftU£JfW bCC	« . personally adtfved before the undersigned judge the
surely named below who acknowledged himself indebted to the State ofSouth Carolina, in the sum of S __l_0! ^5DCiO 	, such sum to he
levied on his real and personal properly for the use of the State. shoulJ named defendant fail in performing the aTiditions of this Order.

The surety, being duly sworn, says that he is a resident and free holder within the Slate and is worth the sum acknowledged and
underwritten herein, over all his debts and liabilities, and exclusive of property exempt from execution.

BOn the day of

All (f).)r
NA.V1L OK SLJRETY BONDSMAN COMPANY

4 (Y
ADDRESS UF SURETY flONDWA.N ^

yJCjsnu'tte—$) .£ J°! LoO(

iBu'ClfSMAN"'jt.i.ephonf:

WADJr.7iT£SS
Vt'-B-vri rF f ii: II :u«f.TtpT

H
NAME Oh JNSURA DATE

I /) 0 /ft I Yfij jfi nd 1 A c. 3) f
ADD HPS* OF INSURANCE CO MEAN T

PsUic^ %
BONDSMEN: Future court dates should be checked a

Spartanburgcouniy.org-Court System-Court Rosters.
Bench Warrants and Estreatment may be issued if thf

Defendant fails to show for appearances

'&) r-i
i

Form Approved by S.C. Attorney General

Section 1 7-15*40
SCT.-V5I1 A (Revised T.-2U 1 2 1March 21. 2012
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